
  
 
BID AWARD RECOMMENDATION 

 

 
To:         Council Chair 
Through:   Dave Somers, County Executive 

 Date:  February 28, 2025 

From:        Purchasing Division  Bid No: PW-24-373SB 

General Legislative Session:   March 12, 2025  Total Project Engineer’s Estimate:  

Product/Service: Chatham Acres Restoration 
 
 
 
  

  $693,383.44 

Owner/User Department:   
Public Works - SWM 

 Contract Award Amount: 
The recommended amount is  
-4.27% under the estimate. 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  
This Contract provides for the restoration of rearing and refuge habitat at the Chatham Acres site on the North Fork 
Stillaguamish River near River Mile 26. The project area is entirely within County-owned property covering an area of 
approximately 27 acres, with some access through private property via temporary construction easements. Construction of 
several different types of ELJ (Engineered Logjam) structures, and other work, all in accordance with the Contract Plans, 
Contract Provisions, and the 2024 WSDOT Standard Specifications. 
 
The County received 6 bidders total. The complete bid tabulation has been provided as an attachment to the Bid Award 
Recommendation. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

The lowest responsible bidder is O M A Construction, Inc. the amount of $ 663,770.00 plus applicable Washington State 
Sales Tax. 

AWARD AUTHORITY: 
This Bid award recommendation is before the County Council for approval to award in accordance with Snohomish County 
Code section 3.04.120, “Formal sealed bidding,” and section 3.04.140(5), “Award, execution, by whom,” which establish the 
County Council as the award authority for contracts subject to bidding requirements greater than $500,000. The County Council 
approves this Bid Award and authorizes the County Executive or designee to execute an Agreement for the products and 
services defined in the Bid. 

AWARD RECOMMENDATION: 
The Public Works Director endorses this award recommendation.  
The Purchasing Manager, or designee, has electronically recommended this Bid Award on ECAF 2025-0764. 
The County Executive, or designee, has electronically recommended this Bid Award on ECAF 2025-0764. 
 
APPROVED: 

 

___________________________________ 
Council Chair                                        Date 

 THREE LOW BIDDERS:  
1. O M A Construction Inc $ 663,770.00 
2. Reece Construction Company $ 679,976.00 
3. East Slope Earthworks LLC $ 787,016.50 
4. CR Construction LLC $ 853,547.50 
5. Trowbridge LLC $ 900,001.09 
6. Trimaxx Construction, Inc. $ 980,950.00 
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